

From: [Nancy G Rubin](#)
To: [Painting-MacLean, Kimberly](#); [Alissa Whalen](#); [Andrew McLaren](#); [Bill Mahody](#); [Brienne E. Rudderham](#); [Carley Freeman](#); [Carvery, Kim](#); [Cavanaugh, Marina](#); [Chisholm, Holly A](#); [Daniel Roscoe](#); [David J Roberts](#); [Henwood, Crystal D](#); [Jennifer Power](#); [Joni Keeping](#); [Katrin MacPhee](#); [Lawson, Hollie](#); [Leona Clements](#); [Melissa MacAdam](#); [Melissa Whitten](#); [Mersey, Janice](#); [Michael Murphy](#); [Monique MacLean](#); [Morgan, Adrienne](#); [Rebekah Powell](#); [Sofia Reiner](#); [Taylor Montgomery](#); [Brendan Matheson](#); [Bill Mahody](#)
Subject: RE: M12339 - Renewall Energy Inc. - Request for Tariffs for the Renewable to Retail Market -
Date: March 4, 2026 12:21:55 PM

**** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE ****

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous ouvrez une pièce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien

Ms. Painting-MacLean,

I write on behalf of Renewall Energy Inc. (REI). REI was indeed consulted by NSPI regarding retention of Power Advisory but that did not occur until the beginning of February. The Board's direction regarding development of the tariffs and deadline for filing was given November 2025 so it is unfortunate we are in the position where NSPI must request an extension. That said, it is important work and if a one-month extension to May 1 is required to complete the necessary processes to enable the RTR market to function, REI does not object. REI would not support a longer process.

Nancy Rubin

Nancy G. Rubin, K.C.*

Partner

She/Her

Stewart McKelvey

D: 902.420.3337

*Law Corporation

From: Painting-MacLean, Kimberly <Kimberly.Painting-MacLean@novascotia.ca>

Sent: March 3, 2026 2:53 PM

To: Alissa Whalen <awhalen@pinklarkin.com>; Andrew McLaren <andrew@intergroup.ca>; Bill Mahody <bill@washingtonmahody.com>; Brienne E. Rudderham <brudderham@stewartmckelvey.com>; Carley Freeman <carley.freeman@nspower.ca>; Carvery, Kim <Kim.Carvery@novascotia.ca>; Cavanaugh, Marina <Marina.Cavanaugh@novascotia.ca>; Chisholm, Holly A <Holly.Chisholm@novascotia.ca>; Daniel Roscoe <dan@roswall.ca>; David J Roberts <droboterts@pinklarkin.com>; Henwood, Crystal D <Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca>; Jennifer Power <jennifer.power@nspower.ca>; Joni Keeping <jkeeping@blackburnlaw.ca>; Katrin MacPhee <kmacphee@pinklarkin.com>; Lawson, Hollie <Hollie.Lawson@novascotia.ca>; Leona Clements <lmcllements@stewartmckelvey.com>; Melissa MacAdam <mmacadam@blackburnlaw.ca>; Melissa Whitten <mwhitten@daymarkea.com>; Mersey, Janice <Janice.Mersey@novascotia.ca>; Michael Murphy <mmurphy@pinklarkin.com>; Monique MacLean <monique.maclea@nspower.ca>; Morgan, Adrienne <Adrienne.Morgan@novascotia.ca>; Nancy G Rubin <nrubin@stewartmckelvey.com>; Painting-MacLean, Kimberly <Kimberly.Painting-MacLean@novascotia.ca>; Rebekah Powell <rpowell@blackburnlaw.ca>; Sofia Reiner <Sofia.reiner@nspower.ca>; Taylor Montgomery <taylor@washingtonmahody.com>; Brendan

Matheson <brendan@roswall.ca>; Bill Mahody <bill@washingtonmahody.com>

Subject: M12339 - Renewall Energy Inc. - Request for Tariffs for the Renewable to Retail Market -

This is an external email.

Good afternoon, Renewall Energy Inc.,

Further to the letter filed by NS Power Inc. today, the Board will provide the Renewall Energy Inc. an opportunity to respond before the Board makes its decision on the request. Please provide your response **by 2:00 PM on Wednesday, March 4, 2026.**

Kind regards,
Kim

PLEASE NOTE: Effective **Monday, November 3, 2025**, all documents and files sent to the Board must be submitted via the secure file transfer service on our website. The direct link to upload files is <https://board.titanfile.com/NSEB/>

KIMBERLY PAINTING-MACLEAN

Pronouns: She/Her

Administrative Assistant to Crystal Henwood, Clerk of the Board

Nova Scotia Energy Board

T 902 424 1332

TF 1 833 809 0040



Statement of Confidentiality

This message (including any attachments) may contain private or protected information meant for a specific person or organization.

If you received this by mistake, please let the sender know, do not communicate the content, and delete the email from your system.

Thank you.

This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is confidential and may be privileged. Any unauthorized distribution or disclosure is prohibited. Disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute waiver of privilege. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us and delete it and any attachments from your computer system and records.

Ce courriel (y compris les pièces jointes) est confidentiel et peut être privilégié. La distribution ou la divulgation non autorisée de ce courriel est interdite. Sa divulgation à toute personne autre que son destinataire ne constitue pas une renonciation de privilège. Si vous avez reçu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez nous aviser et éliminer ce courriel, ainsi que les pièces jointes, de votre système informatique et de vos dossiers.